

Antelope Valley College
Associated Student Organization
Executive Council Minutes
3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536
Student Lounge, 2:00 pm
September 6, 2013

The Executive Council of the Antelope Valley College met on August 14, 2013. For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization President Christopher Dundee 722-6300 ext 6160.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

1.1 Call to order: 2:08 pm

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Lead by David Durost

1.3 Roll Call:

President – Christopher Dundee - Present

Vice President, Academic Affairs – Giovanna Sanchez - Present

Vice President, Student Services – Keziah Arnold - Present

Vice President, Public Relations – Rieana Paul - Absent

Vice President, Club Affairs – Irene Montalban - Present

Treasurer – Manuel Martinez – Absent

Secretary – Shyann Blanco – Present

Senator:

Counseling and Matriculation and Enrollment Services – Vacant

Health Sciences – Vacant

Language Arts and Instructional Resources; Extended Services – Vacant

Mathematics, Science and Engineering – Jose Sanchez -Present

Social and Behavioral Sciences and Business, Computer Studies and Economic Development – Vacant

Student Development and Services – Vacant

Technical Education – David Durost – Present

Visual and Performing Arts and Physical Education – Vacant

Membership is 9, Quorum is 6, 7 were present, Quorum is established.

Student Trustee – Russell Bierle – Present

Advisor – Mr. Wiley – Present, Financial Assistant – Nancy Blundell

Students –Beatriz Gonzalez, Victoria Jenne, Samuel Adams, Nathan Skadsen, Raul Curiel, Faith Hobby

1.4 Adoption of the Agenda:

Moved to adopt the agenda by Jose Sanchez, seconded by Giovanna Sanchez. Motion passed 6/0/0.

1.5 Approval of the Minutes- 08/30/13

Moved to approve minutes for 08/30/13 with attendance corrections by Giovanna Sanchez, seconded by Shyann Blanco. Motion passed 6/0/0.

1.6 Approval of Financial Report.

Moved to approve financial report for September 6, 2013 by Irene Montalban, seconded by Keziah Arnold. Motion passed 6/0/0.

II. PUBLIC FORUM

Timothy Grahek was wondering if ASO would be open to the idea of donating old computers, if possible, to STEM club to use for educational purposes under the technology sub-committee of the STEM Club.

III. ACTION ITEMS

3.1 ASO Appointments

Moved to appoint Savonte Blanco as Senator of Visual and Performing Arts and Kinesiology by Giovanna Sanchez, seconded by Keziah Arnold. Motion passed 6/0/0.

Moved to appoint Patrick Troung as Senator of Health Sciences by Keziah Arnold, seconded by David Durost. Motion passed 6/0/0.

Moved to appoint Samuel Adams as Senator of Counseling and Matriculation by Giovanna Sanchez, seconded by Keziah Arnold. Motion passed 7/0/0.

3.2 ASO Events

Constitution Day will be Tuesday, September 17, 2013 from 10am to 2pm in the Student Lounge. Flyers have been made. Prizes will be a \$20 gas card and 10 \$5 Subway gift cards.

Patriot's Day is Wednesday, September 11, 2013 from 7:30am to 8am. Members of ASO should be there.

The Cafeteria is okay with Panera Bread catering the Hearts and Hands Pantry retreat.

Samuel Adams will be filling in for Shyann Blanco's volunteer position at the football game on Saturday, September 7, 2013. If you signed up to help please arrive at 5:30pm. A fundraiser BBQ will be held before the game and the individuals who participate in the barbeque will gain free entrance to the game.

ASO event committee will be meeting on Wednesdays at 3pm in SSV 180.

Jose Sanchez will now be chairing the Cosmic Bowling event and will bring more information to the next meeting.

3.3 ASO Grant Proposal

CNSA AVC is asking for the grant to cover registration and hotel fees for 11 members for the conference. The event will be held in San Jose, CA this year. Members will only be participating in one workshop each. Members will be paying for their own gas and rooming 4 to a room in order to save money.

Moved to approve grant proposal for CNSA AVC for \$2431 by Shyann Blanco, seconded by Jose Sanchez. Motion passed 6/0/0.

Moved to approve grant proposal for up to \$5000 out of the ASO events line item for Halloween event by Giovanna Sanchez, seconded by Keziah Arnold. Motion passed by 6/0/0.

IV. REPORTS

Advisor's Report

Mr. Wiley – Hopes to see everyone at the game. Impressed by the work being done in ASO and the strength and momentum being gained. Keep up the good work.

Executive Board Reports-

President – No report

Vice President, Academic Affairs – Thank you for volunteering to help with Constitution Day.

Vice President, Student Services – Heard students saying that ASO is keeping money from them. Discouraged by the comments. Really likes the work that we've done but dislikes the negative comments being said by the students being represented.

Vice President, Club Affairs – Placed representatives in Student Court from ICC.

Vice President, Public Relations – No report.

Treasurer – No report

Secretary – No report

Senator:

Counseling and Matriculation and Enrollment Services – No report

Health Sciences – No report

Language Arts and Instructional Resources; Extended Services – No report

Mathematics, Science and Engineering – No report

Social and Behavioral Sciences and Business, Computer Studies and Economic Development – No report

Student Development and Services – No report

Technical Education – Senators should reach out to students under their divisions and advocate for the students' needs. Will be speaking at division meeting and wants to put out a survey to both students and faculty. Welcomes others to do the same.

Visual and Performing Arts and Physical Education – No report

Student Trustee – Members should really attend Patriot's Day event. No word on the reorganization. Asks members to join him for the Patriot's day event at 7:30am. We need to also develop further on the ASO sticker.

Committee:

SPBC – Planning on completely overhauling SPBC from the inside.

Distance Learning – Committee was extremely glad to see him. Plan on developing blended courses, where you would meet on campus maybe once a week for a lecture and the rest of the week online. Would like to see studies to decide whether or not this would truly be the most beneficial option for the students.

V. ANNOUNCEMENTS /UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENT

ASO members wanting parking passes need to fill out the involvement form.

ASO event committee will be held Wednesday, September 11, 2013 at 3:00 pm.

Next Meeting will be Friday, September 13, 2013 at 2:00 pm. in SSV 151

VI. ADJOURNMENT

Moved to adjourn the meeting at 3:01 pm by David Durost, seconded by Jose Sanchez.

Motion passed 6/0/0.